Mt. McKinley School Site Council Meeting 2023-2024 School Year

Date: 11/15/23

Note Catcher

1.0 Welcome and Introductions	B. Murtagh (Principal)
(ATTENDANCE)	R. Lecy (Facilitator)
	T. Upstead (Public, teacher)
	M. Castro (Public, staff member)
	Student I, WW
	Student II, DC
	B. Tiscareno, (Other Staff)
	E. Delucia Zeltzer (Teacher Alternate)
	T. Mason (Community Member)
	S. Butler (Community/Board Member)
2.0 Agenda Review	-Rachel Lecy reviewed the agenda with the team.
	-Tiffani Mason put forth a motion to approve the agenda. Brian Murtagh
	seconded the motion. All in favor. Agenda approved.
3.0 Approval of Previous Minutes	-Rachel reviewed the minutes from the SSC meeting on 10/18/23
	-Brittni TIscareno put forth a motion to approve the minutes. DD seconded the
	motion. All in favor. Past minutes approved.
4.0 2023-2024 School Year Update	-Principal Murtagh provided school updates
	-There are many partnerships with local community colleges to provide college
	classes to students who have graduated
	-There are several upcoming school breaks around the holidays
	-D.C. and W.W. gave updates from the student body. Students are requesting
	more incentives for the point system. D.C. expressed concerns about the
	incident reports attached to the point system. Mr. Murtagh will follow up on
	these student items.
5.0 SPSA Review	-Ms. Lecy reviewed the current SPSA, including the structure that includes background, data, goals, and expenditures.
	-Eva Delucia-Zeltzer requested the document be sent to the entire staff.
	-Students gave input that they would like to see more individualization of their learning
	-Tiffani Mason gave input to compare the amount that is allocated to the goal
	with the impact on the students
	-For parent and community engagement, it was discussed that sometimes
	students have other important people who would like to get updates, but they
	do not because they may not hold educational rights. It was also discussed that
	more positive feedback for families would be good.
	-Tiffani Mason asked what parts of the goals they should give feedback on.
	Feedback is welcome on everything. The goals are tied to the LCAP, but the action items are the most specific to Mt. McKinley.
	-Trustee Butler gave feedback that some of the goals have multiple components
	that seem like two goals in one.
	-The SSC should review these documents and send feedback to Principal
	Murtagh for the next SPSA. The SSC will vote on the SPSA at the next board
	meeting.
	lee0.

6.0 Safety Plan Review	-Rachel Lecy reviewed the structure of the safety plan including the required components and appendices. The version on the school website is abbreviated to keep some parts of the safety plan private as recommended by the COE safety consultant. -The SSC will review this document prior the next meeting and give feedback to Mr. Murtagh. -Mr. Murtagh and Ms. Lecy will share with the SSC which parts of the Safety Plan are determined by probation and which parts the school determines.
7.0 Parent/Family Engagement Policy Vote	-Principal Murtagh shared information about the Parent Involvement Policy. Some of the language was changed to be more inclusive, and some things not applicable to the Mt. McKinley court school setting were removed. -Trustee Butler noted that there is a board policy on family engagement. -Mr. Murtagh and Ms. Lecy discussed that the document can be amended int he future as needed. -Tiffani Mason put forward a motion to approve the policy with the addition of the board policy and any required changed as needed. -Mr. Murtagh seconded the motion. All approved. Policy approved.
7.0 School/Parent Compact Vote	-Principal Murtagh shared information about the compact. Some of the language was changed to be more inclusive, and some things not applicable to the Mt. McKinley court school setting were removed. -Tiffani Mason noted that the order in which components are presented in the document can suggest priority, so to keep that in mind when writing them. -Eva Delucia Zeltzer put forward a motion to approve the compact. -Brittni Tiscareno seconded the motion. -All in favor. Compact approved.
9.0 Review of Upcoming Agenda Items	At the next SSC meeting, the focus will be approving the new SPSA.
10.0 Adjournment	-DD put forward a motion to close the meetingEva Delucia-Zeltzer seconded the motionAll in favor. Meeting adjourned.